
 
GREATER HARTFORD TRANSIT DISTRICT 

GHTD IFB #11-020  
PUBLIC RESTROOM EXPANSION AND RENOVATION (UNION STATION) 

 
ADDENDUM #1 
June 12, 2020 

 
The Invitation for Bids (IFB) is modified/clarified as set forth in this Addendum. The original IFB 
Documents remain in full force and effect, except as modified/clarified by this Addendum, which 
is hereby made part of the IFB. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 
preparing and submitting its bid. 
 
A Pre-Bid Conference will be held June 17, 2020 at 1:00 PM Local Time via GoToMeeting.  
The purpose of the meeting is to outline requirements the District will expect of the Bidder, as 
well as to provide the opportunity for questions and explanations. Such Conference will be held 
via GoToMeeting. Attendance at the Pre-Bid Conference is not mandatory, and is not a 
condition for final award.  
  
Bids are due on or before 3:00pm Local Time, Thursday, July 16, 2020 at the District 
offices located at One Union Place, Hartford, CT. All questions and requests for 
clarification regarding GHTD IFB #11-020 must be submitted in writing to LaShaunda 
Drake at or before 12:00PM, Local Time, Wednesday, June 24, 2020.  
 
 
The following requests for clarification were submitted in writing: 
 
1.) Question: Do you require union bidders only for your projects? 
 
     Answer: No, the District does not have a requirement for union bidders only. 
 
2.) Question: Please confirm the liquidated damages, are in fact $10.00 /day, for the 
Greater Hartford Transit District - Union Place Bathrooms renovations. 

 
     Answer: The District has not set daily liquidated damages.  However, it appears your 
question is referring to the FTA Federally Required Contract Clause (Exhibit A) for “The 
Contract Work Hours & Safety Standards Act”, which states the language below.  Furthermore, 
please also see the “Bid Guarantee” in Exhibit D which mentions liquidated damages.    
 
(1) Overtime requirements - No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the 
contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall 
require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed 
on such work to work in excess of 40 hours in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic 
receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for 
all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in such workweek. 
 
(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages - In the event of any violation of the 
clause set forth in para. (1) of this section, contractor and any subcontractor responsible 
therefore shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor 
shall be liable for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect 
to each individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of 



the clause set forth in para. (1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on which 
such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of 40 
hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in para. (1) of this 
section. 
 
(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages - the recipient shall upon its own 
action or upon written request of USDOL withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys 
payable on account of work performed by contractor or subcontractor under any such contract 
or any other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted 
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours & Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same 
prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of 
such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the 
clause set forth in para. (2) of this section. 
 
(4) Subcontracts  Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set 
forth in this section and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in 
any lower tier subcontracts. Prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in this section. 
 
3.) Question: I see that the bid opening will be done on GoToMeeting, I am correct in 
reading that the walk through will be done on GoToMeeting also? 

 
     Answer: Currently there is no physical walk-through scheduled due to quarantine restrictions 
resulting from COVID. However, we are attempting to see if we can make photos (and/or 
videos) available to share virtually during the upcoming pre-bid conference via GoToMeeting.  

 
4.) Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 
     Answer: The District does not anticipate a need to extend the bid due date at this time. 
 
5.) Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 
stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
     Answer: Please reference PDF pg.16 (f) Determination of Successful Bidder in the 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) for details on the process. 
 
6.) Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.MyGovWatch.com/free? 
 
     Answer: No it was not. 
 
7.) Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
     Answer: The IFB was posted on the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services 
State Contracting Portal https://biznet.ct.gov/SCP_Search/BidResults.aspx and also on the 
Reprostore website at https://www.reprostoreplanroom.com/.  

 
 
 
 

End of Addendum 1 
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